

Minutes

Of the Ordinary Meeting of the Aislaby Middleton and Wrelton Parish Council held at the Village Hall, Wrelton on Tuesday 19th June 2018 at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs Peirson (Chair), Pickering, Firth, Wood, Wrench, Quinlan, Lumley

1. Apologies for absence: Cllrs Cooke and Wilson
2. There were no declarations of interest in items on the agenda
3. a) the minutes of the meeting held on 22nd May 2018 were approved
b) there were no matters arising not covered on the agenda
4. There were no members of the public present.
5. Planning (and related items)
 - a) There were no new planning applications submitted
 - b) Keldknowle update. Comments regarding access required by 20th June. Improvement onto Keldknowle path noted. Agree with revised plan improvement subject to Highways agreement. No further comment.
6. Finance
 - a) the financial statement was received and agreed
7. No new applications for the Parish grant have been received.
8. a) Wrelton is to commence fundraising for the defibrillator from July
9. No comments regarding the Parish Plan have been received. Cllr Wilson to progress this work
10. General Maintenance
 - a) Back Lane Wrelton right of way. No progress.
 - letter to Mr Massara asking if he has had any response from the Council – Cllr Quinlan
 - letter to NYCC pathways officer regarding progress – Cllr Firth
 - b) Broken stiles. No progress – consider implications of Parish Council funding the work – Cllr Quinlan
 - c) Resolved. Remove from agenda
 - e) Letter sent and response saying no other access points useable. Write to Area 4 office next time it rains heavily. Remove from agenda.

f) Aislaby Carr Lane patched. Council to reinspect New lane

11. Reports on delegated matters

a) letter outlining the Parish Councils view of the Council proposal for election recharges to be sent to all addressees on original correspondence plus Mr Kevin Hollinrake.

b) feedback regarding footpaths. The Ramblers have 19 paths in the Parish that they are investigating. They are asking the public to report access problems to themselves and to NYCC paths department. Cut off date for registration is 31st December 2025. Footpaths registration to remain an agenda standing item. Cllr Quinlan to progress.

12. None

13. The next ordinary meeting will be Tuesday 17th July 2018 at 7.30pm